
 
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF 
CONTRACT 

1. Contract Number Page of Pages 

 1  

2. Amendment/Modification Number 
 

3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase   5. Solicitation Caption:  
Grocery Distribution for self-Op Schools 

Amendment No. 001 
 

January 30, 2020   

6. Issued by: Code  7. Administered By: (If other than line 6) 
District of Columbia Public Schools 
Office of Contracts and Acquisitions 
1200 First Street, N.E., 9th Floor  
Washington, DC 20002 

 

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state                                                                 
    and zip code number) 
     
 

 
 

9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.  
 
GAGA-2020-R-0019 
 

 
 

9B. Dated (See Item 11)        01/17/2020           

 
 

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No. 
 

 
Code 

  
Facility 

  
 

10B. Dated (See Item 13)   
         

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended.  is not extended. 
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) 
completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) acknowledging receipt of If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, telegram or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required) 
 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

 A.  This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 
      The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the Contract/Order No. in Item 10A.  

 B. The above numbered Contract/Order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as, changes in                                                    
     paying office, appropriation data, etc.) set forth in Item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36,    
     Section 3601.2. 

 C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
 

 D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
 

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor  is not     is required to sign this document and return one (1) copies to the issuing office. 
 

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject   matter where feasible.) 
 
The purpose of this Amendment 001 is to post the attached answers to questions (Qs and As). 
 
 
The signed copy of this amendment shall be submitted with the proposal. 
   

 
All terms and conditions of the solicitation referenced remain unchanged in full force and effect. 
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(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C. Date Signed 
 

 

Candace A. Butler

30 January 2020



No Question Answer
1 Are we able to roll over the bid pricing that we already 

have for the remainder of the year and use that as the 
"base year"? Since we have already received pricing 
from our vendors for the remainder of the school year 
we can add the additional locations to the bid we 
currently have in our system. 

Yes.

2 Can you please clarify on how the binder is to be 
sent?  In the RFP they mention having 4 copies of 
the proposal sent but only mention being sent in 2 
binders. 

Please reference section L.3.1. The RFP proposal requires 4 hard 
copy versions (binders) and 1 flashdrive. The hard copies should 
include 1 original and 3 copies (binders). 

Proposals must be submitted no later than February 14, 2020 by 
1:00 pm EST. If hand delivered, 1200 First Street NE - 9th Floor , 
Washington, DC 20002. The same address can be used for mail 
delivery. If mailed, the delivery must be completed prior to or 
no later than 1:00 pm on February 14, 2020. 

3 Can we add any columns to the customer form to 
include the GFS item number, brand/manufacturer, 
and pack size

Yes.

4 L.8.1 The offeror shall include option year prices in 
its price/cost proposal. An offer may be 
determined unacceptable if it fails to include 
pricing for the option year(s) ....Vendor support for 
the items on the bid are normally given for a one 
year period from July 1st-June 30th. Can you 
please clarify how option year 2 is to be priced?  

Option year pricing may include an estimate for inflation 
increases utilizing the Department of Labor Consumer Price 
Index (CPI) for Food Away from Home. It is accepatable to 
forecast using the previous trends of the CPI and applying this to 
future pricing. 

Since this is a requirements contract, the quantities and pricing 
are estimates and will be evaluated for increases and decreases 
each option year to ensure the values are aligned with the 
economic conditions.
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